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Imagine the result 

 
Mr. Mark E. Detterman, PG, CEG 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency 
Environmental Health Department 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, California 94502-6577  

Subject: 

Addendum to Work Plan for Site Assessment and Preferential Pathway Survey 
Former Chevron Service Station No. 9-9708 
5910 MacArthur Boulevard 
Oakland, California 
Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000124 
 
 
 
Dear Mr. Detterman: 

ARCADIS has prepared this addendum to the December 6, 2011 Workplan for Site 

Assessment and Preferential Pathway Study, at the former Chevron Environmental 

Management Company (CEMC) station No. 9-9708, located at 5910 MacArthur 

Boulevard in Oakland, California. This addendum was prepared in response to the 

April 5, 2012, Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) letter requesting 

modifications to the work plan (Attachment A). The ACEH requested that ARCADIS 

modify the work plan as follows: 

 Include two additional soil borings upgradient of the former waste oil 

underground storage tank (UST); 

 Collect and analyze additional soil samples at signs of contamination (odor, 

discoloration, Photoionization Detector (PID) readings, etc.); and 

 Clear each soil boring with a hand auger in order to collect shallow soil 

samples. 

ARCADIS concurs with the ACEH’s modifications to the work plan and has included 

a revised Figure 2 which illustrates the additional soil boring locations. A hand auger 
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will be used to collect shallow soil samples; however, an air knife will also be used, in 

order to clear an area slightly larger than the direct push drilling head. 

The revised Figure 2 also illustrates the utilities found during the onsite preferential 

pathway survey. ARCADIS will include the results of the well survey and utility survey 

in the soil and groundwater investigation report. 

The locations of the additional soil borings are in close proximity to the property line, 

and therefore, it may be necessary to install the soil borings on the neighboring,  

off-site, property (Figure 2). Prior to the advancement of the soil borings, ARCADIS 

proposes to conduct a site survey to establish property line boundaries. Once the 

property boundaries have been marked, ARCADIS will be able to evaluate if the 

additional boring locations are within on-site property boundaries. If they are located 

off-site, it will be necessary to obtain appropriate access with the adjacent property 

owner(s). Every effort will be made to install the borings on-site, without 

compromising their locations relative to the former waste oil tank. 
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Schedule 

ARCADIS requests an extended due date for the submission of the soil and 

groundwater investigation report associated with the work plan mentioned above. If 

the additional soil borings can be installed on-site, ARCADIS requests that the soil 

and groundwater investigation report be due by July 27, 2012. If the additional soil 

borings cannot be installed on-site, ARCADIS requests that the soil and groundwater 

investigation report be due 120 days after securing the off-site access agreement(s). 

ARCADIS is prepared to initiate delineation activities upon execution of an off-site 

access license between CEMC and the off-site property owner(s). 

If you have any questions or comments regarding the contents of this work plan, 

please contact either Thomas Potter at 916.985.2079 ext. 31 or by e-mail at 

Thomas.Potter@arcadis-us.com or Melissa Blanchette at 503.220.8201 ext. 1113 or 

by e-mail at Melissa.Blanchette@arcadis-us.com. 

 
Sincerely, 

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. 
 
 
 
 
Thomas Potter Melissa Blanchette, PG (CA 8531) 
Associate Project Manager Senior Geologist 

Enclosure: 

Revised Figure 2 Site Plan with Boring Locations 
 
Attachment A April 5, 2012 ACEH Letter: Conditional Approval of Work 

Plan 
 

Copies: 

Mr. Robert Speer, Chevron (electronic only) 
Mr. Nisson Saidon, Property Owner 
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